
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools   
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING 

FOR PREVENTATIVE DENTAL SERVICE 
 
DATE: October 16, 2012 
 

 
The MOU represents an agreement between ECISD and the Texas Health Department. 
There are no costs involved. Annually, the State Health Department randomly picks one 
ECISD school to provide dental screenings, cleanings, and dental sealants for third 
graders with parental consent.  Dental services are provided at the campus and typically 
take one or two days. Parents are given the medical results in writing with specific 
recommendations from the dentist. 
 
 
 

******************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding for Preventive Dental Services, as presented. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                                 
Hector Mendez         David L. Finley, 
Superintendent of Schools Executive Director 
 for District Operations 
 


